
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

USAAZ-ITHelpdesk 
Brook, Kristen (USAAZ) 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
6/20/2011 5:02:17 PM 
Folder on Q: 

Kristin, 

I wanted to be sure we were all talking about the same "Fast and Furious" folder. The 
folder on the Q: drive I created for Rachel and Patrick is located @ Q:\Cases\FastandFurious.  
As requested, the following users have access to that folder. The folder you mentioned under 
Ennory's name was not created by IT and therefore we did not set the permissions. It was our 
understanding that the documents in the various locations would be moved to this location. 
Permissions can be set at the folder level. That means even though all those people listed 
below have access to the FastandFurious folder, lower level folders could have more 
restrictive permissions. 

If there is anything further we can do to be of assistance please let us know. 

Q: \Cases \Fastand Furious 
USA\MBraskett: (0I)(CI)R 
USA\PCunningham:(0I)(CI)C 
USA\AFlores:(0I)(CI)C 
USA\RHernandez:(0I)(CI)C 
USA\EHurley:(0I)(CI)C 
USA\KKelly6:(0I)(CI)C 
USA\VMartinez:(0I)(CI)C 
USA\MMorrissey:(0I)(CI)C 
USA\AScheel:(0I)(CI)C 
USA\LSettel:(0I)(CI)C 
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